1

Associate professor: Issa Mohammad Ali Almansour



Present post:

Associate professor, Adult Health Nursing Studies (Critical, Palliative and End of Life Care Nursing) Department of Nursing, Faculty of Applied Medical Sciences, University of Tabuk, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, 25/8/2022 till Present.

Contents

1.	Personal Details	2
2.	Academic and Professional Degrees	2
3.	Scholarships, Awards, and Resaerch Funds	2
4.	National Memberships	3
5.	Academic and Professional Activities	3
6.	Employment	5
7.	Clinical and Research Interest	6
8.	Methodological Knowledge	7
9.	Publication	7
10.	Post-Graduate Student Supervision and Courses	8
11.	Referees	8
12.	Appendices 1	.0

1. Personal Details

Date of birth 8th July 1985 Correspondence address

E-mail <u>i.almansour@ju.edu.jo</u> Department of Nursing

i.almansour@ut.edu.sa Faculty of Applied Medical

Sciences,

Tel: Mobile 00 966 (0) 547451059 The University of Tabuk Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

2. Academic and Professional Degrees (Subject, Country, University and Dates)

Academic Degrees

- Doctor of Philosophy-PhD, Adult Health Nursing (<u>Palliative</u>, <u>End of Life</u>, and <u>Critical Care Nursing</u>), School of Health sciences, The University of Nottingham, United Kingdom 2015.
- Master of Philosophy-MPhil, Adult Health Nursing (Palliative, End of Life, and Critical Care Nursing), School of Health sciences, The University of Nottingham, United Kingdom 2012.
- Master of Clinical Nursing, Adult Health Nursing (Clinical Nurse Specialist / Critical Care Nursing), Faculty of Higher Education, The University of Jordan, Jordan, 2009-Distinction Level (GPA: 3.68).
- **Bachelor of Nursing Science,** Adult Health Nursing (General Nurse), Faculty of Nursing, The University of Science and Technology, Jordan, 2007-Distinction Level (GPA: 85.7%).
- **Al-Tawjihi** (The General Secondary Education Certificate Examination in Jordan), Irbid, Jordan, 2003- (GPA: 89.7%).

Professional Degrees

- **Registered General Nurse (RGN)**, Jordan, Ministry of Health, 2007.
- **Certification of Nursing Professionals Levels**: "Clinical Nurse Specialist / Critical Care", Jordanian Nursing Council, Jordan, 2016.
- Certification of Nursing Professionals Levels: "Clinical Nurse Specialist / Palliative Care", Jordanian Nursing Council, Jordan, 2016.

3. Scholarships, Awards, and research fund

- Fully funded scholarship for PhD degree, The University of Jordan, Amman-Jordan, 2011-2015.
- "Erasmus+ teaching mobility" award at the University of Gothenburg, 8-20/42019.
- Research fund: The Deanship of Scientific Research at The University of Jordan. Project Title: "Using Intensive Care at the End-of-Life for Terminally III Cancer Patients in Jordan: A national Multiphase Research Project". Amount 10,000 JD. (Principle investigator and group coordinator).

• Research fund: The Deanship of Scientific Research at The University of Jordan. Study Title: "Nursing Students' medication errors and adherence to medication best-practice". Amount 6,000 JD. (Co-investigator and group coordinator).

4. National Memberships¹

- Chair of the "The Jordanian's Palliative Care and Pain Management Society", 2019-2021.
- Member of the board committee of "The Jordanian's Palliative Care and Pain Management Society", 2017-2019
- Active members in "Sigma International for Nursing-Psi Kappa chapter" STTI, 2018.
- Member of "The Jordanian Palliative Care and Pain Management Society", 2015-2017.
- Member of "Professional Association of Jordanian Staff Nurse and Midwives".
- Member of "Jordan's Nurses and Midwives Council", 2009-2015.
- Member of the "Palliative Care Committee" in Jordanian's Nursing Council", 2015-Present.
- Member of the "Palliative Care Committee" in the School of Nursing, the University of Jordan, 2015-Present.
- Member of the "Quality Assurance and Development Committee" in the School of Nursing, the University of Jordan, 2015-2018.

5. Academic and Professional Activities²

- Conduct a workshop for the undergraduate medical students titled "Palliative Care Overview Module"- The Jordanian's Palliative Care and Pain Management Society -8/9/2019.
- A member of the coordination team of a training course titled "psychosocial support for Syrian refugees in Jordan" the course held in collaboration with the consultation center and sponsored by the GIZ (Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH) in Jordan, 2018-2019.
- Conduct a workshop for the palliative care team at King Hussein Cancer Center titled "Spiritual care in Palliative Care", 2018
- Attend the following workshops:
 - "E-learning in the university of Jordan"-University of Jordan/26-9-2018.
 - o "Interactive learning"-University of Jordan/3-9-2018.

¹ More updated list in Appendix I-III

² More updated list in Appendix I-III

- Conduct a workshop for the undergraduate students titled "Non-violent communication"-University of Jordan-3/2/2018.
- Act as a national "external examiner" in University of Al-Albeit and University of science and technology/2018.
- A sub-Committee Chair of "Quality Assurance and Development Committee", School of Nursing, The University of Jordan, 2015-2018. During this period, the school of Nursing has been granted the international accreditation by a leading authority in nursing accreditation, in the USA (Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN).
- Palliative Care Member in the "Comprehensive Exam Committee" for Master Degree/University of Jordan-11 July 2017
- Participation on fourth Regional Palliative Care Training of Trainers (TOT)/ Kuwait 26-30 March 2017.
- A committee Member-developing national "Palliative care, Scope of Practice, Professional Standards, Competencies, and Indicators"/Certification of Nursing Professionals Levels-Jordanian Nursing Council-2016
- A committee Member-developing national "Palliative Care Competency Exam"/
 Certification of Nursing Professionals Levels-Jordanian Nursing Council-2017
- Conduct national, regional, and international **Palliative/End of Life Care lectures, seminars, and workshops.**
- Conduct a three hours' workshop for the postgraduate students titled "Creating and Managing Long Documents in Microsoft Word"-University of Jordan-2, 9/4/2017.
- Conduct a two hours' workshop for the undergraduate students titled "Using Slides
 Instead Of Books: Issues and Possible Recommendations and Tips." University of Jordan-16/4/2017.
- Develop a "Palliative and Home Care Professional Diploma" as a Collaborative Between the University of Jordan and KHCC-2016/2017.
- Develop a "Palliative Care Professional Diploma" for the Jordanian Palliative Care and Pain Management Society -2016/2017.
- Develop an "online Diploma of Palliative/end of life Care" in collaboration Arab Open Academy For Palliative Care-Jordan-2017
- Attendance and Key presenter in "the 2nd international Conference in Palliative
 Care and the first in Spiritual Therapy"-The University of Jordan-7-8/12/2016.
- Attendance and Key presenter in **"Pain Management and Palliative care Workshop"-**Royal Medical Services-9/2/2017.
- Update and promote the curriculum of **Master Degree Program/Palliative Care**-The University of Jordan-2017.
- Participate in a collaborative basic course of "palliative and home care" between Yale University, USA and King Hussein Cancer Center, Jordan-3-4/8/2016.

- Develop "professional competencies for Palliative Care Nursing" Jordanian's Nursing Council-2016/2017.
- The chair for the Scientific Research Committee of "the 2nd international Conference in Palliative Care and the first in Spiritual Therapy"-The University of Jordan-7-8/12/2016.
- Committee Member to Interview and Evaluate the Application of Full Time Lecturer Candidates-Palliative and Critical Care- School of Nursing, The University of Jordan-2016.
- Taught courses in The University of Jordan (Undergraduate)
 - Introduction to nursing profession.
 - o Foundations of Professional Nursing
 - o Foundations of Professional Nursing -Clinical
 - Health Assessment
 - Introduction to Adult Health Nursing
 - Adult Health Nursing (1)
 - o Adult Health Nursing (2)-Clinical
 - Adult Health Nursing (2)
 - o Adult Health Nursing (2)-Clinical
 - Critical Care Nursing
 - o Critical Care Nursing)-Clinical
 - Health Education
 - Nursing Ethics
 - Pharmacology in Nursing
 - Clinical Research
 - o First aid
 - Intensive Clinical Training
- Taught courses at Prince Hussein bin Abdullah II Academy of Civil Protection-Paramedics, 2017-2022.
 - First Aid/ACLS.
 - o Clinical Training in Paramedics.
 - o Medical Studies for Paramedic I/ Practical
 - Medical Studies for paramedic
 - o Medical Studies for Paramedic II/ Practical
 - o Trauma Studies for Paramedic
 - o Professional Development

6. Employment

Academic

- **Associate professor**, Department of Nursing, Faculty of Applied Medical Sciences, University of Tabuk, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, 25/8/2022 till Present.
- **Head: Clinical Nursing Department**, School of Nursing, University of Jordan, September 2020 to 2022.
- **Associate professor**, School of Nursing, The University of Jordan, Jordan, 13/7/2020 till 2022. Chair of Clinical Nursing Department.

- **Assistant professor**, School of Nursing, The University of Jordan, Jordan, (a Lecturer, Clinical Coordinator, and Instructor in the Master Program of critical and Palliative/end of life Care), School of Nursing, The University of Jordan, Jordan, 13/7/2015 until 13/7/2020.
- **Research Assistant (PT³)**, School of Health Sciences, University of Nottingham, United Kingdom, 2014.
- **Teaching Assistant (PT)**, School of Health Sciences, University of Nottingham, United Kingdom, 2013.
- Full-time lecturer (Research and Teaching Assistant), Faculty of Nursing, University of Jordan, Department of Clinical Nursing, Jordan, 2010-2011.
- **Lecturer (PT)**, Faculty of Nursing, University of Science and Technology, Jordan, 2010.

Professional

- **Registered Nurse**, Coronary Care Unit, King Abdullah University Hospital, Jordan, 2007-2008.
- **Registered Nurse**, Emergency Department, Ministry of Health (Raya Hospital) 2008-2011.
- **Registered Nurse**, General Intensive Care Unit, Ministry of Health (Raya Hospital) 2011- 2014.

7. Clinical and Research Interest

Palliative and end of life care for critically ill patients

Patients admitted to critical care units are increasingly of older age and suffering acute exacerbation of chronic illness. Many patients admitted to critical care units eventually die there. Many clinical, ethical and emotional challenges coming against managing the dying process well. Effective end of life care minimize the patient suffering and maximize the patient and their families quality of life. The adoption of palliative care principles is widely known to enable good death, but the practice of palliative care is underdeveloped in critical care units, as well as in wider health care settings. This reflects the situation in the Middle East where palliative care is not widely available or understood. This theme of interest focuses on improving quality of life of critically ill patients and their families through the prevention and relief of suffering by mean of early identification and impeccable assessment and treatment of pain and other physical, psychosocial and spiritual problems.

End of life communication, decision-making and advance care planning

This theme focuses on the interdisciplinary, multi-professional and family-centred end of life care communication; the role of advance care planning in end of life care; and the ethical dilemmas and their resolution in clinical practice. I am interested in examining patients' and their relatives' understandings of and preferences for end-of-life care and how they experience and understand the life prolonging new technologies;

³ Part Time Job

and how their social and economic resources constrain and shape their experiences. I am also interested in approaches to improve communication between clinical staff and patients' families and between different categories of professionals, as well as how best to approach education of nursing staff who care for the dying.

Palliative care across settings

The provision palliative care for patients with life threatening illness and across healthcare settings is a healthcare priority in Middle East. This strand of interest focuses on assessing and managing palliative care needs for patients with a variety of lifethreating illness (e.g. chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, heart failure, neurological and renal diseases) and in a variety of healthcare settings (e.g. out clinics, emergencies, critical care units).

8. Methodological Knowledge

- · Qualitative research
- Quantitative research
- Mixed method research

9. Publication

- Almansour I, Abdel Razeq NM. Communicating prognostic information and hope to families of dying patients in intensive care units: A descriptive qualitative study. J Clin Nurs. 2021;30:861–873. https://doi.org/10.1111/jocn.15630
- Alduraidi, H., Almansour, I. M., UNRWA's Role in Promoting Health Outcomes of Palestinian Refugees in Jordan: A Systematic Literature Review (2021). In Press
- Almansour, Issa M., hasanien, Amer, Saleh, Zyad T., Mortality Rate, Demographics, and Clinical Attributes of Patients Dying in the Intensive Care Unit of a Comprehensive Cancer Center in Jordan: A Descriptive Study. OMEGA - Journal of Death and Dying. 2020
- Almansour IM, Aldalaykeh MK, Saleh ZT, Yousef KM, Alnaeem MM. Predictive Performance of two Measures of Prognostic Mortality of Cancer Patients in Intensive Care Unit in Jordan: A Comparative Single-Centre Study. Open Nurs J. 2020. 14(1).
- Almansour, Issa, Muayyad, Ahmed, Alnaeem M. Characteristics, Mortality Rates, and Treatments Received in Last Few Days of Life for Patients Dying in Intensive Care Units: A Multicenter Study. Am J Hosp Palliat Med. 2020.
- Saleh, Z. T., Lennie, T. A., Darawad, M., Alduraidi, H., Elshatarat, R., Almansour, I. M., & Moser, D. K. (2020). The health outcomes of inflammation and obesity in patients with heart failure. Heart & lung.
- Almansour, I., J. Seymour and A. Aubeeluck (2019). "Staff perception of obstacles and facilitators when providing end of life care in critical care units of two teaching hospitals: A survey design." Intensive and Critical Care Nursing 53: 8-14.

- Saleh, Zyad T., Terry A. Lennie, Abdullah S. Alhurani, Issa M. Almansour, Hamza Alduraidi, and Debra K. Moser. 2019. "High Dietary Sodium Intake Is Associated with Shorter Event-Free Survival in Patients with Heart Failure and Comorbid Diabetes." Clinical Nursing Research 1054773819888743.
- Almansour, I. M. A. (2015). Transitioning towards end-of-life care in Jordanian critical care units: health care professionals' perspectives, University of Nottingham⁴.
- Almansour, I., Farhan M., Saleh Z., Alduraidi H., (2015). Patients Dying in Jordanian Intensive Care Units Receive Life-Saving Interventions in the Last Few Days of Life: A Multi-Centre Study. In press.

10. Post-Graduate Student Supervision and Courses

Supervision:

Student name	Master Thesis title		
بشرى يحيى محمد الزرقان	Communication at the End of Life in Jordanian Critical Care Units: Family Perspective	2021	
ليالي محمد علي القضاه	Fatigue and Insomnia in Patients with Advance Cancer in Jordan	2021	
تقوى عيسى محمود الشناق	Staff Perceptions of Obstacles and Facilitators to Providing End-Of-Life Care for Patients with Cancer in Jordanian Intensive Care Units	2021	
محمد ابو زید	Critical Care Staff Knowledge and Attitudes Toward Communication at The End Of Life in Jordan	2022	

Post-graduate Courses:

- Research Methodology in Nursing
- Critical Care Nursing
- Clinical Critical Care Nursing
- Introduction to palliative care
- Symptom management in palliative care
- Clinical palliative care
- Palliative Care: Policies, Psychosocial and Ethical Perspectives.

11. Referees

Prof. Ferial A. Hayajneh

Former Dean, School of Nursing

⁴ PhD thesis

The University of Jordan Amman 11942

Amman-Jordan

Tel: 00962-6-5355000 Ext: 23111

Fax: 00962-6-5300244 E-mail: <u>drferial@yahoo.com</u> **Prof. Jafar Alasad Alshraideh**

The University of Jordan Amman 11942

Amman-Jordan

Tel: 00962-6-5355000 Ext: 23129/23131

E-mail: jalasad@ju.edu.jo

Prof. Jane Seymour

Sue Ryder Care Professor of Palliative and End of Life Studies University of Sheffield, School of Nursing and Midwifery Barber House, Room C07
3a Clarke house Road/Sheffield S10 2LA

Tel: 00 44 (0)114 222 2078

1el: 00 44 (0)114 222 2078 00 44 (0) 7792 789 272

Email: jane.seymour@sheffield.ac.uk

Dr. Aimee Aubeeluck

Registered Practitioner Psychologist (HPC) Pathway Lead: Graduate Entry Nursing

School of Health Sciences, University of Nottingham Melbourne House, 96 Osmaston Road, Derby, DE1 2RD

Tel: +44 (0)1332 724906 (direct dial)

http://www.nottingham.ac.uk/nmp/people/aimee.aubeeluck

http://www.nottingham.ac.uk/nmpresearch/hdgol-c

12. Appendices

Conferences, forums and Teaching exchange

#	Name	Place	Time	Participation
1.	The 11 th World Research Congress of the EAPC (European Association of Palliative Care)	Italy	14-16/May/2020	Poster presentation
2.	Erasmus+ teacher exchange.	Turkey- Ataturk University	13-17/April/2020	Teaching
3.	The World Hospice and Palliative care Forums (My Care, My Right)	The University of Jordan	20/October/2020	Organizer
4.	Erasmus+ teacher exchange.	Sweden-The university of Gothenburg	8-19/April/2019	Teaching
5.	"TOT-Palliative care" workshop	Kuwait/WHO	26-30/3/2017	Attendance And Participation
6.	"The 2 nd International Conference in Palliative Care and the 1 st in Spiritual care"	The University of Jordan	7-8/Dec/2016	Attendance And Speaker

Courses, workshops and initiatives:

التاريخ	نوع المشاركة	الجهة	اسم الدورة/ورشة العمل
12/April/2021	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	" الادارة الاستراتيجية باستخدام مفهوم بطاقة الأداء المتوازن " Strategic Management using the Balance" "Scorecards Concept
15/Feb/2020	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	"National Medical Library (ELM.JO)" Workshop
29/Jan/2020	مشارك	كلية التمريض	ورشة عمل "تطوير برامج الدراسات العليا"
26/Jan/2020	مشارك	كلية التمريض	ورشة عمل "تطوير الخطة التنفيذية لكلية التمريض 2020"
29/Dec/2019	مشارك	كلية التمريض	ورشة عمل لمدرسي مساق الثقافة الصحية
17/Sep/2019	حضور	كلية التمريض	ورشة عمل"Lippincott Procedure"
17/July/2019	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	قانون المسؤولية الطبية والصحية:التطبيق من منظور واقعي
28/April/2019	حضور	كلية التمريض	Neurological Outcome After on 2020 CPR guide
24/March/2019	محاضر	عيادة الجامعة	محاضرة عن التوتر والقلق والالم النفسي
10/March/2019	حضور	UOJ&GIZ ⁵	Community-Based Psychosocial Support: An in-service Course Evaluation workshop- Stockholder
2/March/2019	حضور	UOJ&GIZ	Community-Based Psychosocial Support: An in-service Course Evaluation workshop
27/Feb/2019	مؤسس	الجامعة الاردنية	مبادرة "بصمة جيل"- قيد الانشاء
3/Feb/2019	محاضر	الجامعة الاردنية	محاضرة عن مهارات في الخطاب اللاعدواني
26/Sep/2018	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	ورشة عمل "التعليم الالكتروني في الجامعة الاردنية"
20/Sep/2018	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	محاضرة حول مبادرة جامعات ضد الفساد

^{. (}GIZ) ورشة بالتعاون بين كلية التمريض/الجامعة الاردنية و الوكالة الالمانية للتعاون الدولي 5

3/Sep/2018	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	ورشة عمل "التعلم التفاعلي (Interactive Learning"
27/June/2018	حضور	AKTCO ⁶	EDaura Learning Management System Training
5/1010/2019 \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\		مركز الاعتماد والجودة <i>UOJ</i>	ورشة عمل "استراتيجيات التدريس الفعال"
14-16/May/2018	حضور	GIZ	(Curriculum Development) تطوير المناهج
9/May/2018	مشارك	جمعية المحافظة على القران الكريم	اجازة في التجويد والقراءات
6/May/2018	حضور	كلية التمريض	استخدام التكنولوجيا الحديثة في التعليم, عصر ما بعد Moodle
2/May/2018	حضور	كلية التمريض	Grading according to standard deviation
30/April/2018	حضور	كلية التمريض	Course of "Phenomenology Qualitative Research Approach"
29/April/2018	حضور	مركز الحسين للسرطان	مشروع اطلاق الاستراتيجية الوطنية للرعاية التلطيفية والمنزلية
15/April/2018	مشارك	كلية التمريض	ورشة عمل "تطوير برامج الدراسات العليا"
1/April/2018	مشارك	كلية التمريض	ورشة عمل "مراجعة اساليب التدريس والتدريب العملي لطلبة الدراسات العليا"
October/2017	محاضر	طلبة كلية التمريض	Using slides instead of books: issues ورشة عمل and possible recommendation and tips"
18/April/2017	مشارك	مركز الحسين للسرطان	"National Palliative & Homecare ورشة عمل strategic framework"
15/April/2017	مشارك	جمعية المحافظة على القر ان الكريم	الدورة المتقدمة في احكام التجويد
9/April/2017	محاضر	طلبة الدر اسات العليا/تمريض	"Creating and managing long محاضرة document in Microsoft word"
9/January/2017	محاضر	الخدمات الطبية	ورشة عمل Palliative Care and Pain" "Management"
13/Dec/2016	محاضر	الجامعة الاردنية	محاضرة "النزاهة والامانة والاستقامة"
6/Dec/2016	محاضر	الجامعة الاردنية	محاضرة "الماطنة والانتماء"
3-14/Aug/2016	مشارك	مركز الحسين للسرطان	14 hours course "Palliative care and home basic training course /Yale University
17/April/2016	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	ورشة عمل "التعامل مع المواقع الاكترونية لاعضاء الهيئة التدريسية"
24/May/2016	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	ورشة عمل "المكتبة الالكترونية"
15/April/2017	مشارك	جمعية المحافظة على القران الكريم	الدورة التمهيدية في احكام التجويد
3/March/2016	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	ورشة عمل "كشف الاقتباس"
29/Feb/2016	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	Taylor and Francis Researcher Seminar
4/February/2016	مشارك	الجمعية الاردنية للر عاية التلطيفية	ملتقى الرعاية التاطيفية الوطني الاول
24/January/2016	حضور	مركز الاعتماد والجودة <i>UOJ</i>	الورشات التدريبية لتطوير اداء اعضاء هيئة التدريس
3/January/2016	حضور	الجامعة الاردنية	ورشة عمل "التعليم الالكتروني في الجامعة الاردنية"

_

⁶ Private continuing Education Company

2016	-	On-line	Protecting Human Research Participants Course
2016	-	On-line	First Aid Learning course

Committee Membership:

التاريخ	نوع المشاركة	الجهة	اسم اللجنة
2020-2022	عضو - رئيس قسم	كلية التمريض	لجنة مجلس كلية
2020-2022	عضو - رئيس قسم	كلية التمريض	اللجنة الادارية العليا والتخطيط
2020-2022	عضو - رئيس قسم	كلية التمريض	لجنة الدراسات العليا
2020-2022	عضو - رئيس قسم	كلية التمريض	لجنة ادارة ضبط الجودة والاعتماد
2015-present	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	Palliative Care Committee
2022-2021	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة الاعداد لشهادة ضمان الجودة الوطنية
2021	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة للنظر في طلبات التعيين
2019-2021	رئيس مجلس ادارة	الجمعية الاردنية	مجلس ادارة الجمعية الاردنية للرعاية
2019-2021		للرعاية التلطيفية	التلطيفية وعلاج الالم/عمان
العام الجامعي 2020/2019	منسق المادة	كلية التمريض	مساق التدريب السريري المكثف
العام الجامعي 2020/2019	عضو	كلية التمريض	لجنة الارشاد الاكاديمي
العام الجامعي 2020/2019	رئيس لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة الامتحان الشفوي المكثف
العام الجامعي 2019/2018	عضو	كلية التمريض	لجنة الارشاد الاكاديمي
9/Aug/2018	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة الامتحان الشفوي المكثف
19/April/2018	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة الاقتراع-انتخابات اتحاد الطلبة
11/July/2017	مشاركة	كلية التمريض	الامتحان الشامل لطلبة الماجستير
2015-201 <i>7</i>	مقرر لجنة فرعية	· "ti" te	الاعتمادية الدولية
		كلية التمريض	ACEN accreditation
العام الجامعي 2018/2017	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة ادارة الجودة
الفصل الثاني 2018/2017	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة الامتحان الشفوي المكثف
العام الجامعي 2018/2017	عضو	كلية التمريض	لجنة المناهج والتقويم ومعادلة المواد
2015-now	عضو	المجلس التمريضي ١٠٠٠ :	لجان التخصصات التمريضية - تخصص
		الاردني	الرعاية التلطيفية
6/April/2017	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة الاقتراع-انتخابات اتحاد الطلبة
27/November/2016	مقرر لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة در اسة خطة ماجستير الرعاية التلطيفية
2016	ä:- 1 :-a	مركز الحسين	لجان در اسة و اعداد بر امج دبلومات
2010	عضو لجنة	للسرطان	متخصصة في مركز الحسين للسرطان
19-	t. tti	الجمعية الاردنية	اللجنة العلمية لمؤتمر "الرعاية الروحانية
20/October/2016	رئيس اللجنة	للرعاية التلطيفية	في الرعاية التلطيفية
العام الجامعي 2017/2016	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	لجنة البحث العلمي
	* * *	, atom to	لجنة للنظر في طلبات التعيين/الرعاية
17/October/2016	عضو لجنة	كلية التمريض	التلطيفية
4/August/2016	مشاركة	الجمعية الاردنية	مشروع "بيت العافية"
.,	,	للرعاية التلطيفية	
30/September/2015	عضو لجنة	جمعية العامرية/الزرقاء	لجنة العمل الصحي - سابلة الحسن 2015
2015	عضو لجنة	العامرية/الررفاء كلية التمريض	- لجنة الامتحان الشفوي المكثف
2013	عصو بيا-	حبيد الشريعي	نجت الامتحال السعوي المنتف